UNITED STEELWORKERS

District 13 Regional Council
P.O. Box 490

Gonzales, La 70707

Phone: 225-274-5882

Fax: 225-644-8492

Email: jrichardson1@eatel.net

™

UNITY AND STRENGTH FOR WORKERS

TO: USW District 13 Locals
USW District 13 Staff Representatives
USW District 13 Director Ruben Garza

FROM: Jordy Richardson, Secretary-Treasurer
DATE: March 3, 2014

RE: DISTRICT 13 COUNCIL MEETING

This is to invite you to the upcoming District 13 Council Meeting to be held on Friday,
May 2"* and Saturday, May 3. The meeting will be held at the USW Local 620 Hall
located at 2416 South Darla Avenue in Gonzales, Louisiana.

The Executive Board will meet on Thursday, May 1% beginning at 2 p.m.
The Regular Council meeting will convene on Friday, May 2" at 9 a.m. and continue on
Saturday, May 3™ at 9 a.m. until adjournment.

Hotel reservations can be made at one of the following hotels:

Hampton Inn LaQuinta Inn & Suites

2634 Ouftfitters Drive 2816 South Cabela’s Parkway
Gonzales, LA Gonzales, LA

225/450-6999 225/644-4726

www.LQ.com

Each delegate is responsible for making his or her own reservation. When making
reservations please state that you are attending the USW District 13 Council Meeting.
The room rate at both of the above hotels is $109 plus tax and any additional fees.
Cutoff date for reservations is April 21, 2014.

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. For those arriving on Thursday, the
Council will provide dinner at approximately 6 p.m. Also, on Friday evening, Director
Ruben Garza will sponsor hospitality and dinner beginning at 7 p.m.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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